

Marcos Santiago

Web Developer / Graphic Artist / IT Manager

CONTACT

hello@marcossantiago.com 

(787) 243.9670 

marcossantiago.com 

PO Box 592 
Aibonito P.R 00705

PROFILE

Several years of experience in wide range of web design & developer disciplines focusing on user interaction and user experience. Currently working as a product designer and manager at Likefamily Puerto Rico & LatinShots Inc. Proficiency in a wide range of applications, including; graphic design, programming, multimedia (video and audio editing) and social media tools, as well excellent communication and time management skills. Handles tasks with accuracy and efficiency.

EDUCATION

Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Master in Computer Science.

2009 - 2012

Major: E-Commerce

Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Bachelor in Computer Science

1995 - 2000

Major: Commercial Application

WORK EXPERIENCES

Like Family / LatinShots Inc. / 2016 - Present

Web Desgin & Developer

Interamerican University of Puerto Rico - Barranquitas Campus, February 2002 – Present. Responsible for the creation and design of all promotional materials and programming web base application. Server Maintenance, Security Software

Koquí Studio / 2012- Present

Lead Developer & Designer

Responsible for Develop graphics and layouts for product illustrations, company logos, and Internet websites. Create designs, concepts, and sample layouts based on knowledge of layout principles and esthetic design concepts.

Interamerican University / 2001 - 2015

Web Desgin & Developer

Responsible for the creation and design of all promotional materials and programming web based application. Other Duties: Windows Server Maintenance, Security Software Deployment, Network administration, Help Desk.

Playtex Puerto Rico / 2000 - 2002

Manufacturing Systems Technician

Developing the system payroll for all employees at the Playtex plant in Comerio. Working with access and security system.

REFERENCES

Dra. Viviana Barrabia

Profesora (SUAGM)

An academic professional with great interpersonal skills, strong work ethic and strategic vision in the areas of education, administration, operation and services.

Dra. Juan Negrón

Rector (UIPR)

Rector of the Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Barranquitas Campus. Distinguished professor in the area of research and biotechnology.

SKILLS

HTML



CSS



JavaScripts



Photoshop & Illustrator



Wordpress / Contao / CMS



Video & Audio Editor

